
 
 
TO:   Mayor and City Council 
 
FROM:  Jerry Bohnsack, Interim City Administrator 
 
RE: 2025 Fee Schedule 
 
DATE:  December 2, 2024 

 
Background 
The City sets a fee schedule each year. Attached is the proposed fee schedule for 
2025. There are only a few changes to the 2025 fee schedule, and they are: 
 

- Columbaria 

o Fees increase slightly each year to cover the City’s costs. The proposed 

increase in 2025 is $20 for each tier. 

- Equipment Rental 

o Increased to nearest $5.00 

 
 
 
Council Action 
Staff recommends that the City Council adopted Resolution setting a fee schedule for 
2025.  
 
 
 
 


